



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE  
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300  
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT  
ROBERT W. HEALY  
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI  
Deputy City Manager

March 15, 1999

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 99-3, regarding a report on plans to install boat docks on the Charles River with a view to provide taxi service, License Commission Chairman Benjamin Barnes, in consultation with Conservation Commission Director Julia Bowdoin, reports the following:

The MDC is talking with their consultant and are still in the planning stages of providing taxi service on the Charles River. A study is underway as to the feasibility of such service, including the number of stops and locations. In any event, should such service be provided, the water taxis will abide by the speed limit on the river.

Both Departments will continue communications with the MDC and will provide information as received.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy  
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #7

S-1588

Relative to AR #99-3, regarding  
a report on plans to install boat  
docks on the Charles River with a  
view to provide taxi services.

In City Council March 15, 1999

**PLACED ON FILE**